MAYOR JIM GRAY

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

LEXINGTON

JOHN MAXWELL
DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESQURCES

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist
Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 6, 2016

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting ~ May 12, 2016)

RESIGNATIONS

Cummins, Steven W Traffic Signal Systems Traffic Engineering 527E | 2016-03-31
Manager

McStay, Sean Michael | Public Service Worker Sr Streets & Roads 509N | 2016-04-17

Vahle, Lori § Accountant Sr Accounting 520 | 2016-04-22

McGuire, Danny W Heavy Equipment Facilities and Fleet 516N | 2016-04-22
Technician Management

Schroeder, Erica HANDS Nurse Family Services 514N | 2016-03-31

Kelley, Karrie Telecommunicator Sr £911 517N | 2016-04-13

Carter, Anath R Safety Officer Police 510N | 2016-04-08

Thomas, Shannon Police Officer Police 311N | 2016-04-12

Michelle

Brown, Jonah K Aide to Council Council Office 518E | 2016-04-08

Onkst, Nathaniel Police Officer Police 311N | 2016-04-06
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CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE ACTING APPOINTMENT

Kimberly Kincaid, Telecommunicator Supervisor, Grade 520E, $2,270.08 biweekly in the Division of
Emergency Management/E911, effective April 25, 2016.

REINSTATMENT

Joshua Coleman, Firefighter, Grade 311N, $12.645 hourly in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services,
effective May 16, 2016.
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